COUNCIL COMMITTEE ON ACADEMIC MISSION

University
3 3737 Wascana Parkway
Of Reglna Regina, Saskatchewan, Canada S4S 0A2
http://www.uregina.ca/president/governance/council/CCAM.html

October 14, 2020
Dr. Rae Staseson
Dean, Faculty Media, Art, and Performance
University of Regina
Re: Faculty of Media, Art, and Performance, Interdisciplinary Undergraduate Program
Dear Dr. Staseson,
The Council Committee on Academic Mission (CCAM) met last week and discussed the Faculty
of Media, Art, and Performance, Interdisciplinary Undergraduate Program’s request to defer its
academic unit review to April 2021. The committee agrees with the deferral until April 2021,

but would like to receive the addendum in January 2021.

Sincerely,

e\ Qe

Christina Winter, Chair
Council Committee on Academic Mission

cc: Dr. david Gregory, Interim Provost and Vice-President (Academic)
Dr. Nilgiin Onder, Associate Vice-President (Academic)



